June 26, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules, Directives, and Editing Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Andrew N. Mauer, Branch Chief [/RA/
Source Safety and Security Branch
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: ORDER IMPOSING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PROTECTION OF CERTAIN
SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION (EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY)

Enclosed please find one signed original, four copies, and an electronic version on a
3.5-inch diskette of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS ML081330420.
Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the Notice have been finalized in ADAMS and
profiled for public release.

Staff Contact: Tomas Herrera
Phone No.: (301) 415-7138

Enclosures:
1. One original and four copies
2. One 3.5-inch diskette (electronic version)
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